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TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney .-
Assistant Commrissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

RE: Final Payment, Contract 35-09 (K9-036), PS — Sanitary Sewer Lateral Fee On-Call,
AECOM, Consultant

The work on Contract 35-09 (K9-036), PS — Sanitary Sewer Lateral Fee On-Call, has been completed and
AECOM is requesting final payment in the amount of $99,486.08.

The project was authorized under Resolution 09-1296, dated March 17, 2009 in the amount of
$24,500.00. Amendment No. 1 was authorized under Resolution 10-1840, dated February 2, 2010 in the
amount of $25,000.00. Amendment No. 2 was authorized under Resolution 10-2312, dated December
7, 2010 in the amount of $25,000.00. Amendment No. 3 was authorized under Resolution 11-2742,
dated September 20, 2011 in the amount of $25,000.00 for a total contract amount of $99,500.00.

Final funding for this project is available in Account 287.991.5310, Sanitary Sewer Miscellaneous
Locations.
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